
Message 

From: Dwyer, Stacey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=B9F207 A623824720907845EAD85383CA-DWYER, STACEY] 

6/23/2022 9:36:56 PM 

To: Davis, Suea [davis.suea@epa.gov]; Gonzalez, Iris [Gonzalez.lris@epa.gov]; Wooden-Aguilar, Helena [Wooden­

Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov] 

Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

We probably need to try and get Mr. Brown in prior to the ethylene oxide meetings. 

Stacey 

From: Davis, Suea <davis.suea@epa.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 4:36 PM 

To: Gonzalez, Iris <Gonzalez.lris@epa.gov>; Wooden-Aguilar, Helena <Wooden-Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov>; Dwyer, 

Stacey <Dwyer.Stacey@epa.gov> 

Subject: FW: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

FYI. 

From: Marvin C. Brown IV <mcbrown@earthiustice.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 4:31 PM 

To: Garcia, David <Garcia.David@ep<::Lgov> 

Cc: Davis, Suea <davis.suea@epa.gov>; tricia@rgisc.org; rgisc@rgisc.org; cigarroa.rnelissl_~~~-~•-~~-~~:'~-'~~:'.~-~~1_i Robinson, Jeffrey 

<Robinson,Jdfrey_@.?.PA,E9.Y..>; Ngo, Kim <NK9.,.K!.!I! .. @.5JJFi,_gqy>; Dwyer, Stacey <DwyerSt:acey_@._?.P.~~-'-ggy>; Turk, fames 

<turlciames(wepa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

Hi David, 

I wanted to follow up on the meeting request below and see if there are any updates on our request for a meeting with 

Regional 6 Director Dr. Nance? 

Best regards, 

Marvin 

Marvin C. Brown IV 

(he/him/his) 

Associate Attorney 

Earth justice 

1001 G St., NW, Ste. 1000 

Washington, DC 20001 

W: 202.794.5355 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

M ~ Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

earthiustice.org 

ED_014358_00000744-00001 



The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 

recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email message in error, please 

notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments. 

From: Marvin C. Brown IV 

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:15 PM 

To: Garcia, David <garcia.david@Depa.gov> ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cc: davi s.suea (d.lepa,gov; tricia (W rgisc.org; rgisc@rgisc.org; cigarrna.meliss[ Ex. 6 Personal.Pnvacy.(PP) i robinson. ieffrev@epa.gov; 

n_gq_J.!.m@.?..P..?.:ffQ.Y.; dwye r. sta ce\(_@.Q.P..?.,B.QY; turk. i am es@.Q.P..?.:.!WY 

Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

Hi David, 

Please find attached our meeting request. 

Best regards, 

Marvin 

Marvin C. Brown IV 

(he/him/his) 

Associate Attorney 

Earth justice 

1001 G St., NW, Ste. 1000 

Washington, DC 20001 

W: 202.794.5355 

M i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) ! 
ea~thju.stice.oti-·-·-·-·-; 

0 EARTHJUSTICE 

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 

recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email message in error, please 

notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments. 

From: Garcia, David <garcia.davidi@epa.gov> 

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 9:12 AM 

To: Marvin C. Brown IV <mcbrown@earthiustice.org> 

Cc: t.r..Lt;;.\.? .. @.rg/_::i.~ .. .9._rn; r..g_i5;_@.r.gi5;_,q_m; ;_iga rroa. rn el i fE~~-tl·P~;~~~~1·p;;;;;~~-1;,-;;)J robi nson. ieffrey .@.Q.P.Et,ggy; .OEQ.,.!~i.!JJ .. @.Q.P.EU.i9..V.; 

dv,ryer.stacey@epa.gov 

Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

!This message originated outside of Earthjustice. Please use caution before opening attachments or links. 

Marvin, 

ED_014358_00000744-00002 



Thank you for your and the Rio Grande International Study Center's interest to meet with Dr. Nance on ethylene 

oxide. Please note, as the new Region 6 Regional Administrator she has received many request to meet with outside 

parties, so there is no guarantee we can facilitate a timely meeting with her. As we have discussed the Region is 

planning to conduct a public meeting in Laredo, Texas in late June or July timeframe. If we can't schedule a timely 

meeting, I encourage you and representatives from the Rio Grande International Study Center to participate in an 

upcoming pre-proposal Commercial Sterilizer rule public meeting in Laredo Texas. 

In the event, you still want to pursue a meeting prior to EPA's public meeting, please complete the attached 

questionnaire form. If you wish to discuss further, please feel free to call me at 214 665 7593. 

David F Garcia, 

Director 

Air and Radiation Division 

1201 Elm St, Dallas, Texas 

75270 

Office 214 665 7593 

From: Garcia, David 

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:16 PM 

To: Marvin C. Brown IV <rncbrown@Jearthiustice.org>; Nance, Earthea <Nance<Earthea@ .. ©.P.?..,ffQY..> 

Cc: tricia@rgisc.org; rgisc@rgisc.org; cigamxunel! Ex.6Persona1Privacy(PP) i Jeffrey Robinson <Robinson,Jeffrey@epa.gov>; Ngo, 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Kim <Ngo.Kirn@lepa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

Marvin, 

It was good visiting with you earlier today. As discussed I will follow up with you on a potential R6 pre-meeting with you 

and Rio Grande International Study Center prior to our pre-proposal Commercial Sterilizer outreach effort. 

David F Garcia, 

Director 

Air and Radiation Division 

1201 Elm St, Dallas, Texas 

75270 

Office 214 665 7593 

From: Marvin C. Brown IV <mcbmwn(@earthiustice.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:34 PM 

To: Nance, Earthea <Nance.Earthea@g_p_§_,ggy>; Garcia, David <Garcia<David@.QP.?.,B.QY> 

Cc: tricia@rgisc.org; rgisc@rgisc.org; cigarHXLrnelisLEd.Personal Privacy(PP)_: 

Subject: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX 

Good afternoon Dr. Nance, 

I am writing on behalf of the Rio Grande International Study Center in Laredo, TX to see if it would be possible to 

schedule a meeting with you to discuss concerns residents have had with a commercial sterilizer in their community? 

As you know, in March 2020, EPA's Inspector General issued a report on EPA's failure to conduct community outreach to 

residents living near high-risk ethylene oxide emitting facilities. This list included the Midwest Sterilization facility in 

Laredo, TX. While EPA Region 6 has conducted outreach at some of these facilities, it still has not conducted the 

requested outreach in Laredo, TX, despite the community's concern. 
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Would it be possible to schedule a meeting with you to discuss this issue, and other concerns related to this facility, the 

week of May 23 rd? 

Sincerely, 

Marvin 

Marvin C. Brown IV 

(he/him/his) 

Associate Attorney 

Earth justice 

1001 G St., NW, Ste. 1000 

Washington, DC 20001 

W: 202.794.5355 

M i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

earthjustice.org 
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notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments. 
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